
Archdeacon Malcolm Graham - Vicar of  Trentham 
John Malcolm Alexander Graham was born in Margate in 1851. After graduating from Brasenose 
College Oxford, and ordination as deacon, he served as a vicar at St Paul’s Burslem for nearly 20 
years.  After a few years in Dorset, he became Archdeacon of  Stoke on Trent and Vicar of  Trentham in 
1908, when he succeeded the Reverend Piggott.  
 

He was married to Florence Louisa Coghill from Newcastle and they had four children.  On arriving in 
Trentham, when he was 57, he lived with his wife, plus three female servants, in the Parsonage behind 
the Mausoleum. In 1911, a new Vicarage was built for him on The Ley. The higher ground was thought 
to be more beneficial to Mrs Graham’s health. 
 

The Archdeacon had found favour with the 4th Duke, but, after he died in 1913, the 5th  Duke was not so 
amenable.  The old Duke had promised that there would be no golf, fishing, or boating on a Sunday. 
However, the new Duke was happy for the golf  course to be open on Sunday morning and other 
activities to take place in the afternoon, as he did not share the Archdeacon’s fears about the 
secularisation of  Sunday. 
 

Another prolonged dispute related to the band playing in the nearby bandstand on Sundays and he 
finally had to admit defeat. Nor was he, despite vigorous protests, able to stop the Duke from allowing 
the Gardens to apply for a licence to sell alcoholic drinks. 
 

He played an important role in supporting parishioners through the dark days of  the war and the 
uncertainty of  jobs and homes, following the departure of  the Duke and sale of  the estate in 1919. 
 

He had to pay £3 insurance for the church against Zeppelin attack, to which he objected. 
 

He chaired the public meeting to discuss the war memorial on 21st March 1919.  The Sentinel reported 
him as saying that they all felt that they could not allow the services of  the men from the village, who 
had fought for them and in many cases given lives for them, ever to be forgotten. So they needed to 
try to devise the best means of  keeping those names in remembrance by making a suitable memorial, 
particularly to those who had made the great sacrifice.  He officiated at the service prior to the 
unveiling of  the war memorial on 2nd October 1921. 
 

Archdeacon Graham was a popular and influential man in Trentham and throughout North 
Staffordshire, but tragedy struck in December 1931, when he was knocked down by a motor car by 
Ash Green Corner and died later at Longton Cottage Hospital.  Eighty clergymen attended his funeral, 
conducted by the Bishop of  Lichfield with the Bishop of  Stafford reading prayers.  There were too 
many mourners to fit into the church. 

In addition to his years of  distinguished service 
for this area, his obituary drew attention to his 
sporting interests and artistic talents. “An 
Oxford Blue, he was an exceptional athlete,  
a remarkable skater, a skilled tennis player and 
a golfer of  considerable accomplishment…
Another facet of  his exceptional 
characteristics was his pursuit of  art…He 
contributed to the Parson Painters exhibitions 
and to those of  the North Staffordshire Arts 
Society…His loss is uncommonly great.” 
 

A long time was spent in choosing a suitable 
memorial for such a well-loved man. The 
Graham Vestry at Trentham Church was 
completed in 1933 and was dedicated by the 
Bishop of  Lichfield on 10th September in the 
same year. 


